



Kiewit

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Room 215
1001 E 62nd Avenue
Denver, CO 80216

SUBJECT: Fountain Colony Pit, M-1987-171, Change of Contacts.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Regarding our current permit, M-1987-171, Kiewit wishes to make changes to our list of contacts.

Contacts should be updated as follows:

- A) Operator / Permittee: Alan Lincoln
1550 Mike Fahey St.
Omaha, NE 68102
402-943-1349
alan.lincoln@kiewit.com
- B) Permitting Contact: Paul White
1550 Mike Fahey St.
Omaha, NE 68102
402-650-0278
paul.white@kiewit.com
- C) Inspection Contact: Misty Gothard
160 Inverness Dr. West, Ste 110
Englewood, CO 80112
303-854-8612
misty.gothard@kiewit.com

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Kiewit Infrastructure Co.

Misty Gothard
Environmental Coordinator

STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] M-1987-171 / Fountain Colony Pit: TR-4 Preliminary Adequacy Review

1 message

Misty.Gothard <Misty.Gothard@kiewit.com>

Tue, Oct 4, 2022 at 8:38 PM

To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>, "Paul.White" <Paul.White@kiewit.com>

Cc: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, Sara Stevenson-Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>, Brian Anderson <banderson@sespeconsulting.com>, "Mike.McDonald" <Mike.Mcdonald@kiewit.com>

Tim,

Attached, please see the *Change of Contact* request. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Misty Gothard

(303) 854-8612 Mobile



From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>**Sent:** Tuesday, October 4, 2022 3:12 PM**To:** Paul.White <Paul.White@kiewit.com>**Cc:** Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>; Sara Stevenson-Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>; Misty.Gothard <Misty.Gothard@Kiewit.com>; Brian Anderson <banderson@sespeconsulting.com>; Mike.McDonald <Mike.Mcdonald@kiewit.com>**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] M-1987-171 / Fountain Colony Pit: TR-4 Preliminary Adequacy Review

Paul,

Thanks for the update, but unfortunately the contact changes have not come through. So, let's go with "Plan B". Instead of trying to get the contact changes done via the ePortal, I propose we use the method the DRMS used prior to developing our ePortal. [Please send us a letter \(on Kiewit letterhead\) listing the who should be the contacts for: A\) Operator/Permittee Contact](#) (I assume based on previous communications, this would be Alan Lincoln); [B\) Permitting Contact](#) (as you seem to be the person all the Division's contact is currently with, this should be you - Paul White); and [C\) Inspection Contact](#) (based on current communications, I assume this is Mist Gothard). [The letter needs to be signed by Misty Gothard](#) as she is the only one in the "mix" for whom we have previous authorization. If other Kiewit personnel want/need to sign the letter also, that's fine - BUT **WE NEED MISTY'S SIGNATURE** on the letter. You can send the letter via email to expedite things.